Little
Athletics

TO: WCR & NCR Regions; NSW Centres

FROM: Anthony Mclintosh - CEO

DATE: Thursday 14th October 2021

SUBJECT: Protocols for Track & Field Training for NSW Centres

To NSW Centres affiliated with LAVic:

e NCR: Albury, Lavington-Jindera, Howlong, Barooga, Echuca-Moama
e WCR: Bar-Rook

Click HERE to view/download:

e LAVic COVID-19 Protocols for NSW Centres 14.10.21, and;
e LAVic NSW CSO Duty Statement 14.10.21.

Key points:

* Training only is permitted; competition is not permitted.

* No more than 20 people may be in attendance at training at any one time. This includes
athletes, coaches, volunteers and parents.

e All adults, including those 16 years and above in attendance, are required to be fully
vaccinated for COVID-19 and show proof of vaccination (or proof of medical exemption) in
order to aftend training. * Unvaccinated children 15 and under may participate in tfraining
activities.

e Parents/guardians are responsible for supervising children at sanctioned training activities.
The presence of parents/guardian is required for the safe conduct of sanctioned Little Athletics
activities. « Only Competitive Members & Trial Athletes registered in the current season may
attend.

View the proftocols document for a full list of restrictions and conditions.
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